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Re: Invited Speaker at the XVII Int. Conference on Computational Plasticity 2023 -
COMPLAS 2023, Barcelona, Spain - Prof. Accornero

Federico Accornero <federico.accornero@polito.it>
Tue 10/11/2022 5:04 PM

To: fincato@civil.eng.osaka-u.ac.jp <fincato@civil.eng.osaka-u.ac.jp>;valentina.salomoni@unipd.it
<valentina.salomoni@unipd.it>

Dear Prof. Salomoni, Dear Prof. Fincato,

I thank you very much indeed for your kind invitation. I am very honoured to
participate as Invited Speaker to your Mini-symposium at COMPLAS 2023.

The tentative title of my speech is "Ductile-to-brittle transitions in the post-
cracking behaviour of fibre-reinforced metal-matrix composites".

With my best regards

federico accornero

From: fincato@civil.eng.osaka-u.ac.jp <fincato@civil.eng.osaka-u.ac.jp>
Sent: Friday, October 7, 2022 5:46 AM
To: Accornero Federico <federico.accornero@polito.it>
Cc: valentina.salomoni@unipd.it <valentina.salomoni@unipd.it>
Subject: Invited Speaker at the XVII Int. Conference on Computational Plasticity 2023 - COMPLAS 2023, Barcelona,
Spain - Prof. Accornero
 
Dear Prof. Accornero,
 
On behalf of the Organizing Committee, we kindly ask you to be one of our Invited Speakers at the Mini-
Symposium titled "Ductile Damage Under Non-Proportional Loading Conditions" (MS #701),
https://congressarchive.cimne.com/complas_2023/assets/701.pdf , which will be held within the XVII
International Conference on Computational Plasticity, COMPLAS 2023, Barcelona, Spain, September 5-7 2023
(https://complas2023.cimne.com/ ).
 
We hope that you will accept this invitation. We will need your response preferably soon after you receive this
email.
 
The deadlines are:
Your intent to attend and tentative title                                             NOW
One-page Abstract                                                                                  February 15, 2023
Acceptance of contributions                                                                 March 15, 2023
Full paper (not mandatory) & early registration                               April 13, 2023                                                                
 
We would like to ask all the invited speakers to make their best attempt to attend our entire session and help
make it a very lively gathering.

https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2Fcongressarchive.cimne.com%2Fcomplas_2023%2Fassets%2F701.pdf__%3B!!KGKeukY!wb_r9uepFuBADbT7GZFjCEKRx4QzNtc8oOeCAHsegosOajwe6xv--aY4eHqx_q_ADQsTjLBmSzYgdmhCBkLLWvGhig8cS-H0%24&data=05%7C01%7CMadhav.Baral%40uky.edu%7C79bd7d8e61504b85d78408daa11ba3c8%7C2b30530b69b64457b818481cb53d42ae%7C0%7C0%7C637999437355160130%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Ws%2FvP0m2z5OjO3g6OPSl7tTnMAsUPhwyZgF1mYFjXjo%3D&reserved=0
https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2Fcomplas2023.cimne.com%2F__%3B!!KGKeukY!wb_r9uepFuBADbT7GZFjCEKRx4QzNtc8oOeCAHsegosOajwe6xv--aY4eHqx_q_ADQsTjLBmSzYgdmhCBkLLWvGhiu1RGrmR%24&data=05%7C01%7CMadhav.Baral%40uky.edu%7C79bd7d8e61504b85d78408daa11ba3c8%7C2b30530b69b64457b818481cb53d42ae%7C0%7C0%7C637999437355160130%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=wqE4fd1G7bEcmWLA1xeJp1zg9FWOWSvM9FDPQOJ%2B1K0%3D&reserved=0


4/28/23, 6:00 PM Mail - Federico Accornero - Outlook

https://outlook.office.com/mail/id/AAQkAGI5MGYwOGY4LTBhNWItNGQ2Ny1hOGUxLTk1ZmQ2ZWI5ZGNjMgAQAGa4%2B0CIEkkKnCQcDcd6FxM%… 2/2

 
We thank you for your contribution and look forward to hearing from you soon,
 
Valentina Salomoni & Riccardo Fincato
University of Padova, Italy - Osaka University, Japan
 


